Andrew Kearns

From: TDG MOC Register / Registre contenant TMD <MOCregister-
Registrecontenant@tc.gc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2025 11:37 AM

To: Andrew Kearns; Kay Novak

Subject: Registration 26-7-0062 : Approval SR-2025-00004832 CRM:01474000138

CAUTION:This email originated from outside of Element Materials Technology. DO NOT click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Please report suspicious emails using the Report Phishing
button in Outlook.
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Transport Canada (TC) is making changes to its Means of Containment (MOC) registration program and our registration
management system. In the past, a pdf version of the certificate of registration was sent by email. Effective immediately,
the email below serves as your confirmation of registration. Within an hour of receipt of your email, you will then be able
to go to TC website and view the public version of your registration. Please note that only partial information will be
posted online. Do not hesitate to notify us if the information on the TC website does not match the attached email.

Your Service Request has been approved.

The following registration has been granted under the Transportation of Dangerous Goods Regulations and related
standard. This email serves as your certificate of registration.

The registration is limited to the site, standard, functions, conditions, and designs (as applicable), listed in this email.
This Registration may be partially or fully revoked in the event of failure to comply with the scope and conditions of the
registration, the regulations and applicable standard.

Transport Canada may verify compliance at any time by conducting a remote or onsite inspection.

Service Request:
Service Request ID number: SR-2025-00004832
Service Request Type: Renewal

Registration information:

MOC registration ID: 26-7-0062

Registration Type: Independent Inspection / Design Validation - Cylinders, spheres or tubes
Issue date (MM/DD/YYYY): 11/25/2025

Expiry date (MM/DD/YYYY): 11/25/2030

Registered Marks: Logo on file

Site Information:
Company Name: Element Materials Technology Cleveland Inc.
Site address: 5405 E. Schaaf Road, Independence, OH, 44131, United States

Scope of registration:
Standard:
CSA B339

Functions:
Manufacture



Specifications TC 3ASM, TC 3EM

Function Limitations Certificates of Compliance and Test Reports and
New Design Qualification Test Reports shall be
signed by John O. Ratka or Kay Novak.
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